
From:                                 Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  16 December 2025 15:09:41 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Jason.Hawkes" <Jason.Hawkes@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             NatureSpace Consultation- DC/25/0629 | Former Novartis Site Parsonage Road 
Horsham West Sussex

Good afternoon Jason, 

Thank you for re-consulting us on the above application. I have reviewed the updated 
documents and can confirm that we have no further comments to make. Should there be 
changes to the application, please re-consult us as required

Best wishes, 

Laura Downs (she/her)
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) – West Sussex

Season’s Greetings from NatureSpace!
Please note I will be away for the festive period from the 25th of December to 4th of January. 
Any messages received during this time will be picked up when I return.

NatureSpace Partnership
e:  Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07356 159774
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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